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IMPERIAL WAR MUSEUM,

CRYSTAL PALACE,.

e S.E. 19.

iVPleasc:qqaot&tltis nwmber
in your reply 1050/23
All communications should

be addressed to— . VRS i8 May 192 5.

THE SECRETARY,

InPERIAL 'WAR MUSEUM,

Telegraphic Address :—'' IMWARMUS, CRYSTAL, LONDON."’
Tclephone Number :—SYDENHAM 2400. .

@ Deag Sir,

I understand from Lady Londonderry that you wish _
to borrow her portréit péinted'by you for an exhivition.
' The Trustees of the Imperial War Museum do no£ meet
until the middle of next month, but I think I can
authorise the loan if you will undertake to pay all
transport charges and to replace picture and frame if
destroyed, or if damaged to return them in the condition |
in which they leave the Imperial War Museum,

Yours iruly,

;4"' ~—
M-.P.A. de Laszlo Esq., )%al“’ e‘ ?W%M .

3, Fitz john's Avenue,
Hampstead,
N.W. 3o
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